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To:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

From:  Jill Murray, City Clerk 

Subject: Board and Committee Vacancies for Consideration of Appointment on June 1, 2023  

Date:  May 26, 2023 

 

Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council: 

 

Attached is information and applications regarding the upcoming June appointment cycle for your 

advisory boards.   I solicited through newspaper, as well as, social media.  Below are the applications 

received as of May 26, 2023. 

 

Please note that the names  highlighted in yellow have not answered as to whether they would like 

to continue to participate on their respective boards.  I imagine some of them would and I will 

update you, hopefully by Monday as to their answers. 

 

Please note the ones in blue are currently on the board and have applied to remain on the board. 

 

A. ABC Board 

 

(1 vacancy ending June 30, 2023) 

 

We received 1 application as follows: 

1.  Ken Calhoun – Reapplying for a full term 

 

B. Animal Services Advisory Committee 

 

(3 vacancies ending June 30, 2023) 

 

We received 7 applications as follows: 

1. Caroline Gunther – Reapplying for a full term 

2. Angela Prodrick – Reapplying for a full term 

3. Marianne Pendleton – New Applicant 

4. Erik Henderson – New Applicant 

5. Joan Odean – New Applicant 

6. Beth Scarborough – New Applicant 

7. Patricia Shepherd – New Applicant 
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C. Board of Adjustment 

 

(7 vacancies ending June 30, 2023) 

 

We received 8 applications as follows: 

1. Stefan Grunwald – Reapplying for a full term 

2. Kathy Watkins – Reapplying for a full term 

3. Laura Flores – Reapplying for a full term 

4. Charles Webb – Reapplying for a full term 

5. Tim Culberson – New Applicant 

6. Lynette Oliver – New Applicant 

7. Jacob Padgett – New Applicant 

8. Chauncey Whiting – New Applicant 

 

D. Business Advisory Committee 

 

(3 vacancies ending June 30, 2023) 

 

We received 7 applications as follows: 

1. Ken Gordon – Reapplying for a full term 

2. Fair Waggoner – Reapplying for a full term 

3. Sarah Cosgrove – New Applicant 

4. Tom Makowski – New Applicant 

5. Adam Justus – New Applicant 

6. Sara Whitley – New Applicant 

7. Richard Reagen – New Applicant 

 

E.  Diversity & Inclusion Advisory Committee 

 

(2 vacancies ending June 30, 2023) 

 

We received 9 applications as follows: 

1. Eric Gash - Reapplying for a full term 

2. DeSean Jackson - New Applicant 

3. Charles Bass - New Applicant 

4. Kristie Hillenburg – New Applicant 

5. Ciara Walker – New Applicant 

6. Harry Fleischer – New Applicant 

7. Lauren Redfern – New Applicant 

8. Victor Mills – New Applicant 

9. Richard Reagen – New Applicant 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

   

 

 

 

F. Downtown Mainstreet Advisory Committee 

 

(7 vacancies ending June 30, 2023) 

 

We received 17 applications as follows: 

1. Jared Bellmund _ Reapplying for a full term 

2. Joseph Dinn – Reapplying for a full term 

3. Patsy Dupre – Reapplying for a full term 

4. John Ryan – Reapplying for a full term 

5. Chris Cormier – Reapplying for a full term 

6. Anthony McMinn- Reapplying for a full term 

7. Tracy Graham – New Applicant 

8. Aaron Adams – New Applicant 

9. Crystal Cauley – New Applicant 

10. Gayle Cinke – New Applicant 

11. Christel-Jana Cooper – New Applicant 

12. Diane Dean – New Applicant 

13. Matthew Engle – New Applicant 

14. Nancy Neikirk – New Applicant 

15. Ryan Salvesen – New Applicant 

16. Samuel Simmons – New Applicant 

17. Michele Woodhouse – New Applicant 

 

G. Environmental Sustainability Board 

 

(4 vacancies ending June 30, 2023) 

 

We received 11 applications as follows: 

1. Beth Stang – Reapplying for a full term 

2. Geri Conley – Reapplying for a full term 

3. Will Garvey – Reapplying for a full term 

4. Ann Twiggs – Reapplying for a full term 

5. Stephen Tillotson - New Applicant 

6. Bruce Austin - New Applicant 

7. Jill Carter - New Applicant 

8. Robin Matulich - New Applicant 

9. William Coffee -  New Applicant 

10. Marcia Shaffer - New Applicant 

11. Francis Stewart - New Applicant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

   

 

 

 

H. Historic Preservation Committee 

 

(1 vacancy ending December 31, 2023) 

 

We received 5 applications as follows: 

1. John Falvo - New Applicant 

2. Robert Johnson - New Applicant 

3. Lauren Matoian - New Applicant 

4. Susan Nelson - New Applicant 

5. Xana Peltola - New Applicant 

 

I. Planning Board 

 

(5 vacancies ending June 30, 2023) 

 

We received 9 applications as follows: 

1. Tamara Peacock – Reapplying for a full term 

2. Barbara Cromar – Reapplying for a full term 

3. David Batchelder - New Applicant 

4. Margina Baxter - New Applicant  

5. Laura Flores - New Applicant 

6. Alexandria Nam - New Applicant 

7. Beth Robertson - New Applicant 

8. Bill Breyfogle - New Applicant 

9. Donna Waters - New Applicant 

 

J. Tree Board 

 

(1 vacancy ending Dec. 31, 2023 & Dec. 31, 2024) 

 

We received 2 applications as follows: 

1. Will Coffee – New Applicant 

2. Janet Thew – New Applicant 

 

 

 

 

 


